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Exhibit C4

Rutledge, Mary

From: Willis D. Hawley <wdh@umd.edu>

Sent: Thursday, August 28, 2014 2:43 PM

To: Rutledge, Mary

Subject: FW: Principal and teacher evaluation issue

From: William Brammer [mailto:WBrammer@rllaz.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 10, 2014 5:53 PM

To: Willis D. Hawley; Rubin Salter Jr. (Rsjr3@aol.com); Juan Rodriguez; Thompson, Lois D.; Anurima Bhargava
(Anurima.Bhargava@usdoj.gov); Savitsky, Zoe (CRT) (Zoe.Savitsky@usdoj.gov)

Cc: Julie Tolleson (Julie.Tolleson@tusd1.org); Desegregation (deseg@tusdl.org); TUSD

Subject: Principal and teacher evaluation issue

Dr. Hawley:

Thank you for your two recent emails on the priatignd teacher evaluation issue. In light of
the disagreement between yourself and TUSD ontétessof compliance with USP § IV.H.1
regarding teacher and principal evaluations (TU8[ekes it has complied, the Special Master
disagrees), we thought it would be helpful to revand provide the history of TUSD’s
compliance. Perhaps this may help clarify (andelfigpy resolve) the basis for the disagreement.

Please review the background and attachments gawdthe following
link: https://rusinglopezlizardi.box.com/s/35r0fxxe14p0k5tovx7u. The April 2014 court order referred to in
your second email is included in the backgroundiigied. TUSD, permitted by the court, filed a
response on April 9 seeking to correct the IA ftert TUSD’s compliance with USP § IV.H.1
consistent with TUSD’s reporting in the Annual Re@nd status reports.

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from yod aesolving this issue.

J. William Brammer, Jr.

Rusing Lopez & Lizardi, P.L.L.C.
6363 North Swan Road, Suite 151
Tucson, Arizona 85718

Tel: 520.792.4800

Fax: 520.529.4262
Brammer@rllaz.com
www.rllaz.com

RusinG Lorez
& Lizaror

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - THIS ELECTRONIC MAIL TRANSMISSION AND ANY DOCUMENTS ACCOMPANYING IT CONTAIN CONFIDENTIAL
OR PRIVILEGED INFORMATION BELONGING TO THE SENDER. THE INFORMATION IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE PERSON TO
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WHOM IT IS ADDRESSED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY REVIEW, DISCLOSURE,
COPYING, DISTRIBUTION OR USE OF THIS COMMUNICATION OR ANY OF THE INFORMATION IT CONTAINS IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. ANY
UNAUTHORIZED INTERCEPTION OF THIS TRANSMISSION IS ILLEGAL. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS MESSAGE ERRONEOUSLY, PLEASE

IMMEDIATELY DELETE THIS COMMUNICATION AND ANY ATTACHMENTS FROM YOUR SYSTEM AND DESTROY ANY COPIES. PLEASE ALSO
NOTIFY THE SENDER THAT YOU HAVE DONE SO BY REPLYING TO THIS MESSAGE. THANK YOU.



